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/ o o y u  - -L Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Nonnye Grant, Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE Verification of spelling of Mosaic Networx LLC (TK313 and TY044) 

Per this e-mail, i have updated the docket title from M o s a i c  Networx LLC to 
MOSAIC NETWORX LLC in Docket 100460-TI. 

- 

Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1 32 PM 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 10:ll AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subjed: RE: Verification of spelling of Mosaic Networx LLC (TK313 and N044)  

Thanks Toni. Have made the correction in MCD and brought that correction into CMS 
for TY313 in docket 100460-TI. 

Marguerite, for your info regarding the docket title. Thanks to both, N 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 9:49 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Verification of spelling of Mosaic Networx LLC (TK313 and N044) 

All capital letters per the Sec of State detail for both TK313 and TY044. 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Limited Liability Company 

MOSAIC NETWORX LLC 

Filing Information 

Document Number M10000005106 
FEIIEIN Number 800301685 
Date Filed 11/18/2010 
State DE 
Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

454 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE, SUITE 145 
SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 

Mailing Address 

454 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE, SUITE 145 
SAN RAFAEL CA 94903 

12/28/2010 
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From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 8:41 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Verification of spelling of Mosaic Networx LLC (TK313 and TY044) 

Good morning Toni! Could you check the spelling of the company's name in dockets 100460-TI and 
100469-TX. for us. 100460-TI the name is spelled using Upper and Lower case letters and 100469-TX they 
are all in upper case letters. Please let Marguerite and me know, so that she can correct the docket title and 
I can correct MCD if they need to be changed. Thanks, N 

12/28/2010 


